Donna Guirate

From: Cheryl Ellis

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Donna Guirate

Subject: RE: Rescue Systems Unlimited Quotes Received

Yes — those are budgeted in 001.54.5450.526.52.00 and 64.00 #FY23 6195410.

Let me know how the purchase is split between 52.00 and 64.00.

Thank you,

Cheryl
Cheryl Ellis
Asst Director, Finance and Admin
Fire Rescue

911 SE 5th ST « Gainesville « FL « 32601
352-384-3101 (office) « 352-494-9445 (mobile)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Donna Guirate <dguirate@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Rescue Systems Unlimited Quotes Received

Good afternoon Cheryl,

We received the two attached quotes from Rescue Systems Unlimited. Are you familiar with these purchases?

Thank you,
Donna Guirate

Donna Guirate

Senior Administrative Assistant, Office Hours: M-TH, 0700-1700
Fire Rescue

911 SE 5th St « Gainesville * FL » 32601

352-384-3125 (office) * 352-214-4263 (mobile)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.




